



2.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

April 3, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 9, regarding a report on painting and cleaning the North Cambridge Senior Center, Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold reports the following:

The painting of the North Cambridge Senior Center started the week of March 24, 2000. It is expected that the job will be finished within the next few weeks. The painter consulted with the Coordinator of the center, Terry Romanoff, who chose the paint colors for the various rooms at the center.

The quality of cleaning services provided by the cleaning company is being carefully reviewed. A meeting occurred during the week of March 13, 2000 between Human Service representatives and the owner of the cleaning company to identify issues of lack of thoroughness in the daily cleaning. A follow-up meeting is planned with the owner of the company to review the level of improvement. The work will be monitored on an ongoing basis.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy".

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

U
Consent Agenda #2

66 S

Relative to AW Rpt. #00-09,
regarding a report on painting
and cleaning the North
Cambridge Senior Center.

S-66

In City Council April 3, 2000

PLACED ON FILE